

To: Matthew Lattavo[Matthew.Lattavo@metrolinx.com]
Cc: Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]; Parent, Nathalie (CA - Toronto)[nparent@deloitte.ca]
From: Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto)
Sent: Wed 6/27/2012 3:33:08 PM
Subject: ARL - Peak / Off-peak Data Tables

Hello Matthew,

It was good to meet you at the meeting today.

As discussed, it would be great if you could send us the following data in a table format:

- Daily ridership variance (peak / off-peak) for the average month (by hour)
- Daily ridership variance (peak / off-peak) for August (by hour)
- Annual ridership variance (peak / off-peak) by month

Please also confirm that this data is only available for the central case forecast.

It would be great if you could send us the data by end of the day, as we are hoping to present the next iteration of the ARL financials tomorrow.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you very much.

Regards,

Hwan

Hwan Kim
Deloitte | Consulting
30 Wellington St W., P.O. Box 400, Toronto, ON, M5L1B1, Canada
direct: 416.874.4385 | mobile: 647.780.3894
email: hwankim@deloitte.ca | web: www.deloitte.ca